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DATE: February 27, 2009

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Toni J. McCoy-Earnhart, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Regulatory 0‘7“}{(
Compliance

RE: Docket No. 080721-T1I; Vance US, LLC

Please add the attached letter and email correspondence rquesting a January 1, 2009 effective
date to the docket file.

Call 413-6532, if you have any questions.

Attachment
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VANCO US, LLC

A Reliance Globalcom Company
200 South Wacker Drive, Suite 1600
Chicago, Illinois 60606

February 26, 2009

Ms. Toni McCoy-Earnhart

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Regulatory Compliance
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FI, 32399-0850

RE: VancoUS, LLC
Florida IXC Registration Docket No. 080721-TI

Dear Ms. McCoy-Earnhart:

In response to your email of February 10, 2009, please be advised that Vanco US,
LLC did not provide regulated services in State of Florida for the year 2008, and
therefore would not be subject to Regulatory Assessment Fees for 2008. Our tariff will
be revised to reflect a January 1, 2009 effective date.

Sincerely, 5
Tricia Meyer (+f—
Legal Counsel

Writer’s Direct Dial: (312) 881-4731
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Toni Earnhart

From: Becky Heggelund [bheggelund@nbglaw.com)

Sent: Friday, February 27, 2009 10:54 AM

To: Toni Earnhart

Subject: RE: Vanco US, LLC/ Florida IXC Registration Docket No. 080721-TI

Attachments: 0227095004 _001.pdf

Hi Toni;

Will the attached suffice or does it need to be hard-filed into the docket?

Please let me know —

Becky

Becky Heggelund

Nowalsky, Bronston & Gothard, APLLC

3500 N. Causeway Bivd.
Suite 1442
Metairie, LA 70002

(504) 832-1984 FAX (504) 831-0892

From: Toni Earnhart [mailto: TEarnhar@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2009 12:52 PM

To: Becky Heggelund

Subject: RE: Vanco US, LLC/ Florida IXC Registration Docket No. 080721-T1

Importance: High

Becky,

i stili need the Tricia Meyer's signed letter reiterating the below and requesting a January 1, 2009 effective date

change.
Can i get it by Friday noon?

Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart
Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Cornmission
Division of Regulatory Compliance
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
TEARNHAR@PSC STATE.FL.US

£50/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line

From: Becky Heggelund [mailto:bheggelund@nbglaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2009 4:33 PM

To: Toni Earnhart

2/27/2009
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Subject: Vanco US, LLC/ Florida IXC Registration Docket No. 080721-T1
Dear Toni:

It was nice speaking with you today! Please allow this emait to memorialize our conversation whereby we
discussed that Vanco US, LLC did not have any operations in Florida in 2008 and did not incur any RAF charges.

| will forward the formal letter when Tricia Meyer is back in the office.
Let me know if | can be of further assistance,

Becky

Becky Heggelund

Nowalsky, Bronston & Gothard, APLLC
3500 N. Causeway Blvd.

Suite 1442

Metairie, LA 70002

{504) 832-1984 FAX (504) 831-0892

2/27/2009




